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Celine Fﬁ !LKKAutu}

From: Sophia Soh Hui Ping <sophiasch@sifcamsg>
Sent; Friday, 5 Dctober 2018 6:01 PM

Tox valuation@lkkauto.com’; ‘celinefong®ikkauto com’
Cc Suzanne Tay Siew Hong

Subject: RE: Formal Valyation for GBDA0ZOX (With Car Key)
Attachments: 24042018172607-0001.pdf

Hi Celine,

Please continue to provide a farmal valuation report with site inspection and photos for the subject vehicle.
The vehicle is located at 511 Bukit Batok Street 23 (Viacom Inspection Centre 2nd level) Singapore 659545.

Bast Regards,

Saphia Soh Hui Ping

Sanior Associate

Credit Collection Department
DID: 6305 0396

Website: www.sif.com.sg
Company Reglstratlon No. 1964003480

SING INVESTMENTS

& FINANCE LIMITED
[£5 Eastac Wb bet
‘,‘__,_,_—-—l-"

[This.email and any files transmitted with it {"the Email"} are confidential and are intended solely for the named addresses. If you are not the Intended
raciplent, you should not disseminate, distribute, copy or use the Emall for any purpose or disciose the contonts to any persan. If you have received
th Email in arror, please immedistely delete it and any recard of it from your system and notify the sender by return email. Thank you|

From: Sophia Soh Hul Ping

Sent: Tuesday, 25 September, 2018 4:04 PM

To: 'Celine Fong (LKKAuto)'

Subject: RE: Formal Valuation for GBD4020X (With Car Key)

Hi Celine,
25 spoken, please cancel our request for formal valuation. Thank you.

Eest Regards,

Sophia Soh Hul Ping

Senior Associate

Credit Collection Department

CiiD: 6305 0396

Website: www sif.com.sg

Company Reglstration No. 1964003480

SING INVESTMENTS
& FINANCE LIMITED

| This emall and any files trammitted with it (“the Emall”) are confidential and are Intended solety for the named addresses. If you sre not the Intended
raciplent, you should not disserminate, distribute, copy or usi the Email for any purposs ar distlose the contents to any person. |F you have received
the Email in srror, please immiediately delete it and any record of it from your system and notify the sender by return emall, Thank you)
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From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) [mailto:celingfong@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 25 September, 2018 3:45 PM

To: Sophia Soh Hul Ping; 'valuation@lkkauto.com’; 'celinefong@lkkauto.com'
Subject: RE: Formal Valuation for GBD4020X (With Car Key)

Dear Sophia,
We have inspected the vehicle this morning.

Yau want to cancel this valuation?

Hest Regurds,

Celine Fong

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: colinsfone@klato.con | fox: 6256-4315
Bk 51, Paya Ubi Industrinl Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Sophia Soh Hul Ping <sophiasoh@sif.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 25 September 2018 3:13 PM

To: 'valuation@Ikkauto.com’; ‘celinefong@lkkauto.com'
Subject: RE: Formal Valuation for GBDA020X (With Car Key)

Hi Celine,
May | knaw if the formal valuation has been done?
I no, please halt the formal valuation first. Thank you.

Best Regards,

Sophia Soh Hul Ping

Senjor Associate

Credit Collection Department

CID; 6305 039§

‘Website: www.sif.com.sg

Company Registration No. 1964003480

SING INVESTMENTS
& FINANCE LIMITED

[#s Eatier Lt tet

{This email and any files transmitted with it ("the Email"} are confidential and are Intended solely for the named addresses. If you are not the intended
recipient, you should not disseminate, distribute, copy or use the Email for any purpose or disciose the contents 1o any person. f you have recaiyed
th Emait in error, pleass immadiataly delete it and any record of it from your system and notify the sender by return email, Thapk you]

From: Sophia Soh Hui Ping

Sent: Monday, 24 September, 2018 5:28 PM

To: 'valuation@ikkauto.com'; 'celinefong@lkkauto,com’
Cc: Suzanne Tay Siew Hong; Peggy Chan Pek Kay
Subject: Formal Valuation for GBD4020X (With Car Key)

Hi Celine



Kindly provide a formal valuation report with site inspection and photos for the subject vehicle.
The vehicle is located at 511 Bukit Batok Street 23 (Viacom Inspection Centre 2™ level) Singapore 659545.

Enclosed Is a copy of the vehicle registration card for your reference. | will call you to provide the password for the
encrypted file.

Bast Regards,

Sophia Soh Hul Ping

senlor Assoclate

Credit Collection Department

DID; 6305 0396

Website: www.sif com.sg

Company Registration No. 1964003480

SING INVESTMENTS
& FINANCE LIMITED
(¢ Tasier Liratee

[This emall and any Hiey tratiemitted with it [“the Emall") are confidentiatand are intended solely for the named addressee. if you are not the Intended
recipient, you should not disseminate, distribute, copy of use the Emall for any purpose or disclose the contents to any person. If you have received
the Email in error, please immediately delete it and any record of it from your system and nutify the sender by return email Thank you)



Celine Funa {LKKAuto!

From: Sophia Soh Hul Ping <sophiasoh@sif.com.sg>
Sent Tuesday, 25 September 2018 4:.04 PM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) _
Subject: RE: Formal Valuation for GBD4020X (With Car Key)
Hi Celine,

As spoken, please cancel our request for formal valuation. Thank you.
Best Regards;

Sophia Soh Hui Ping

Seniar Associate

Credit Collection Department
CI0: 6305 D336

Website: www.sif.com.sg
Company Reglstration No. 1964003480

SING INVESTMENTS
& FINANCE LIMITED

L k.
fey Easiec OF " _

[This emall and any files transmitted with it ["the Email"} are confidential and ars intended salely for the namad add‘r&s&_e:._lf.wu arenot the intended
rieciphent, you should fot disseminate; distribute, copy or use the Emall forany putpose or discdlose the contents to any person. If you have tecelved
the Emall in error, please immedistely defete It and any record of it from your system and notify the sender by return emall, Thank you|

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) [mailto:celinefong@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 25 September, 2018 3:45 PM

To: Sophia Soh Hul Ping; ‘valuation@lkkauto.com'; 'celinefong@Ilkkauto.com’
Subject: RE: Formal Valuation for GBD4020X (With Car Key)

Crear Sophia,
We have inspected the vehicle this morning.

You want to cancel this valuation?

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LEK Auto Consultants Pre Lid

phione: 6256-3561 | emoil: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4115
Bk 51, Mava Ubi Industeial Park, Ubi Avenie 1, #o2-25 | S(4080933)

From: Sophia Soh Hui Ping <sophiasoh@sif.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 25 September 2018 3:13 PM

To: 'valuation@lkkauto.com'; 'celinefong@lkkauto.com'
Subject: RE: Formial Valuation for GBDADZOX (With Car Key)

Hi Celine,



Celine Funa (LKI[Autu!

From: Sophia Soh Hui Fing <sophiasohi@sif.com.sg>
Sint Maniday, 24 September 2018 5:28 PM

To: LKK Valuation, Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Ce: Suzanne Tay Siew Hong: Peagy Chan Pek Kay
Subject: Formal Valuation for GBD4020X (With Car Key)
Attachments: 24092018172601-0001 pdt

Hi Celine

Kindly provide a formal valuation report with site inspection and phatos for the subject vehicle.
The vehicle is located at 511 Bukit Batok Street 23 {Viacom Inspection Centre 2" level) Singapore 659545.

Enclosed is a copy of the vehicle registration card for your reference. | will call you to provide the password for the
encrypted file.

Bast Regards,

Sophia Soh Hui Ping

Senior Associate

Credit Collection Department

DID: 53050396

Website: www.sif com.sg

Company Registration No. 1964003480

SING INVESTMENTS
Eﬁi & FINANCE LIMITED
[ﬂhmf“'ﬂ"‘f“

F___.—-.-—u-"

[This email and-any files transmitted with it {"the Emait") zre confidential and are intended solely for the named addressee. If you are not the Intended
recipient, you should not disseminate, distribute, copy or use the Email for any purpose or disclose the contents to any person. If you have received
tt-e Email In arror, please Immediately delete it and any recard of it from your system and notify the senter by return ematl. Thank you]
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4310 2018 MON 1§ g¢ FAX

@ooz/p03
| - s
| - :E % MEE ;5%\ Iﬁfﬁ%
Reglster New Vehicle {Acknuwludnqmantj
Vohlela Partleutars
Vehicla No,: GBPRA0znX /
' 50 - Goods (Closed) Vianrvian .
Vehicla Type: v {Mm-!n Vehiole Scheme Normal
Vehice Altghmun 1. Na Altachmant
Viahicle Atlachmont 2: - Vishicle Attachmanj 3:
Vohicte Maka: NISSAN Vahicia Mol EOR Fvck T ABS AIRBAG 2D
- Chaasiy No.: VEKYBAM20Z0088pa7 Englne Na.: KBKFZTeD0s 3064
~ Motor No.- ; Traller Chasais No.:
- Propakant: Dlggal Paasangar Capacity:
| Engine Capochy: 1481 e Powsr Rating:
!| I ! Himum Phﬂﬂ
Cput
i Maximum Loden .
Unledan Waight: 1320 hy Waight, 2030 kg
45 mary Cokour: Black Secendary Colour, -
Fim! Raglsication Date: 11 0t 2014 Dnginal Regleraton Oct 2014
2014 Opan Markot Vlu: 520,288,00
No Minimum PARF Benaft $0.00
Additional Registration
0 Foa e P 8.00%
RENU ENGINEERING '
INSPECTIONS PTE LTD - :
o |I
200719191H < |
Private Residential (Congo Apl or
Hotss) { Shopping / Oifice |
d BlockHoues |I
e TOH GUAN ROAD EAST Il
B UnING, 4 2. 03 |
i TECHNOCENTRE =

HoBG0s

Iry Do 201409010500085E ¢ 10 Ot 024
C - Gonde Vahicls & Bua
¥52,300.00

20141011121786185532 .
11 Oct 2014 ,
12:17:88

SHEll hag begr successfully vgisiered |
AE243.758.00 wil be deducted from your GIRO aceoing {




82412018

> Back to OneMotoring

PRRFICOE Rebats Enguiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner 1D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Mo.:

Vehicle ta be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date;
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date;
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid;

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information cohtained hereln is correct as at 24 Sep 2018

Company
9191H

GBD4020X
Mo

24 Sep 2018
MNISSAN

NV200 1.5L MT ABS AIRBAG 2WD 4DRELRO 5

Black

2014
K9KC400D053864
VSKYBAMZOZOOBR?6T

$20,286.00
11 Oct 2014
11 Oct 2014
0

$1.015.00

Mo

$0.00

10 Oct 2024

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

£52.390.00

$31.662.00
$31.662.00

Sl

ok K é‘j"f

oeg €

TS v RGOV BRITIE VTV BLUOMNVENQUIrEr BOE IED YIFUDICE ETONOLME e DA £ LI rh | N =t |1



2400018 Singapore Uised Car Lisliings - sgCarMan

scCanmMarmrtT Con
TRE DMLY PLACE FOR SMART AR BUYERS
Nissan NV200 Used Vehicle List (15 vehicles)

Missan NV200 1.5M (Dissed) $44,800 £7,250 fyr WNow-2014 1461 o 145, 2700 lom ;mnk One Automobile & Avaifable
rading

Lowvect Price In Tha Market. No Further Discount. Serous Buyes Are Weitoral

mm-m

ftho - $2313300 | Yow Tat - 91561581 | Eric - 91638879

Missan NVZDO LSM [Déss=l) £42,800 $5,920 yr FB-Noi-2014 1461 oo 70,033 km  Think One Autosobils & Avaitable
Trading.

Lawest Price [n This Market. No Further Discount. Serious Buyer And Wisionrme!

Office Mo, - 65553300

Erle - 9163BE79 | Gina L] - 96383658

Missan NVIOQ 1.5M (THes=!) 40,000 $6,490 fyr Z1-Nov-2019 1,461 @ . Avaiable

Excefiant And Uriginal Candition, Powerful Diess| Engine, Smooth Manual Transmission, Weil Maintaimsd Interior And Ext=rior, Call Now For Viewing.

Hissan NV200 L5M (Diess) £41,000 $6.650 /vv 21-Nov-2014 1461 cc 53,500 km  Prem Hoy Motorng Available

A Beautiful Commerchal Vighicie With Steek Lotk And Excellent Contition! Super Low Missage! fowerful Diesel Engine, Smoot Manusl Transméssion, Interor
And Extenor Are Both Wil Maintained) Lettng Go,..

Offica ho, - BEHIEDSE

D - SU4BOB0S | Jacky - S3B02853

Iftasan NVZDO0 1.5M {Diesel) 44,800 $7.350 fyr 17-0ct=2014 1,461 cc - Car (5) Pre Lid Availabis
Hew Paintwork, Conditan As Maw, Well Maintained By Previous Owner, We Providing High Loan With Law Interest Riste And Low IrsUrance Premium For
b TR

(#fice No, - -

Say - B1984020 | Winsan - 83802211 | Slong - 98415759
Hissan NV2Z00 1.6A (Petrol) $42.500 $7.020 fwr 13-Det2014 1597 70,000 km Avaitable

Crigmal Crmer With Fall Mainterancs Racords For The Van, Been A Refiable Delivery Van For Dur Business; And Never FHad: Any Tssues.
Difice No. = =
Tin - T8 16850

Hissan NV200 1.5M ((hesed) 438,800 #5620 fyr 20-Sep-2I4 1461 cc 110,000 km  Eiss Auto Avaitable

fmmmmmwrmn.uwmmmmmmmmml}mmwmmmmunﬂmFuwmmmnwmmmgm
Since Day Omal Full Service Records! Low Mileage OF ...

fifice No, - 67542808
Jamies Phua - 97657171

Hizsan NVZO0 LGA (Patrol] 544,800 $7.510 yr 09-5sp-2014 1,5%7 oo SL31S W Avil Motors: e Lid Avallable

Fare Autts Unit, Condltion As Good As New, mmum.mmmmmmm Engine And Gear Box Are Well Maintained And In Vesy
wmummmemmm,

Ciffice: No. - 64756658
Fric - 93848636 | Mr Lim - 85896789 | Henry - 50675508

Missan NV LEM [Diesal) $35,800 $5,710 iy I0-ALUG-2014. 1,461 cc - Swes Seng Leasing Ple Avaliable
Lbd

mwmimas—.—u:m;gamHmmmmmmmvmwwmwmmmwmmmwumr
fesw Polntwork! Well Maintained! Tn House/Bami F...

Ciffice No. - 64563808 | 63663808
Timcty - 93384696 | May - 86731046 | Wea Slang - B7170747

Mlisssn NV200 1.6A (Petrol) $39,000 $B,580 fyr 29-Aug-2014 1,557 cc 62,000 km Avallable
Mo Call Sims Oy,
hitp:/\www.sgcarmart.comiused_cars/search_resull_pricelist_print. php? SA=SMOD=Nssan%20NV2008RPG=204VEH=0SRGD=20148AV =280
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AR
458 REC BY QM I O ae L Rasul (R1)
’ ASSIGNMENT Rato Tor xRN Lo[t0)7
From Dale Veh No: @QBD lf-:-).a X Y¥rRegn |
Estimated Cost: Type: M.Car | M.Cycle | am@;mm Taxi | Prime Movar |
ODITP TEVAIINVINMY Truck | Traller or
Tolnspect Vehiclo N (4RO HodDX Make: N (SbA NV Q0L cie
£t Workshop mis Colour  PhMUIC AC:  Insured | Std I NI I NA
ot Sp Reading - TiRadio: Insured | Std [ NU/ NA
Insured; Eng/No:
Poiicy No che VKA Do2088 G T
Clainis No. Gen. Cond: Good / Fair I Poor | Burnt
Sum Ingured: Ecess: Steening: Inorder | Jammed / Leaked ! Burnt or
{Client's Record) Brake: Inorder | Jammed | Leaked | Burnt or
Make of Veh: Modi:  Nil { SIRim | STD A/Rim or
Tyre Size:  F: ng{'ro&‘({t
{Policy Condition) R .
Remark. The veh had commenced its NIS | VS BS | DUN | EXNOVA [6Y | FS | LIZA | MIC / OHTSU | PIR | SUMI /
repair at the time of inspection. TOYO | YOKO or
Bal or Marke! Value Front Rear
IDAC Actident Rport: Consistent? - Yes or No RiBal. mm RiBal mim
GlA | PR Seen Consistent? © Yes or No LiBal, mm  LBal mm
Est. Repairs days  Res: Yes or No DOA POl g,g[uql,:z
Lurn Sam: % 1Val Yes or No suveyheldat  \leowmy Level D
CA | REV | REP. | 24HRS Des of Damages - Frt | Rear | OIS | NIS | UIC | Rooftop or
Vehicle: IN | OUT
Date Person Cantacted: The UIC | Chassis frame | Body Structure affected dus to collision

Date | Tire Action | InsirucTion

[t Tema, File Pass o7 DomTime, File Retum o7
J 2

| |

3 B)

el Repor

Freai Raport

Part Prices Check:

Survey Fee Date:
Basic & Add
__S5+R8 _.&
Phios

Othars

TOTAL




